

March 5, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
U.S.A.

Room 402, Eundo Bldg.
737-19, Banpo-1 dong,
Seocho-ku, Seoul, Korea
137-041
(T) +82 2 518 2417/8
(F) +82 2 518 2419

Subject: Confirmation on the conducted output power
Reference: FCC ID:PDHGMRS-1535A
FCC confirmation number:EA879461

Dear Mr. Dichoso:

In reply to your question dated March 05, 2002 in regards to conducted output power, we would like to provide to you the following confirmation.

- 1) TTI Tech. Co. Ltd will control the conducted output not to exceed 2 Watts in according to the tune-up procedure that we submitted to the Commission.
- 2) Page 12 of user manual has been changed from 1.8W to 2 W. (Attached)
- 3) Page 3 of product specification sheet has been changed from 1.8W to 2W (Attached)

If you have any question, please feel free to contact us or our agent (Compliance Certification Services).

Truly yours,



H. J. Lee / Senior Manager
TTI Tech Co., Ltd.